U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/ 25/2015 - 07/09/2015
: Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item [ a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.22(a)(1): All places of employment, passageways, storerooms or service rooms were not
kept clean and orderly or in a sanitary condition:

(a) Big Dipper Area: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the floor, ground, and equipment in
the mechanical area where employees are working daily performing maintenance activities was not

kept clear of grease and oil.

(b) Office Area: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the administrative office area where
employees work daily was not kept clear of materjal and debris such as paint cans, cleaning materials,

miscellaneous office products, and boxes.

(c) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the ﬂoofs, tables, equipment, and
storage shelving in the shop area were not kept clear of material and debris, such as, metal shavings and
other debris around the American Tool Works Company lathe.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015
Proposed Penalty: $4200.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Tnspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 1 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3): Exit route(s) were not kept free and unobstructed:

(a) Administré.tive offices: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the exit route was obstructed by
boxes, paint cans, cleaning materials, and other miscellaneous office equipment and supplies.

(b) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the only designated exit route was
obstructed by trash cans, paint cans, shop equipment, and other miscellaneous shop supplies.

(c) Log Plume: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, a plastic pipe measuring 1 foot off the
ground obstructs the exit path.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 1 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit was not clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "Exit":

(a)Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the only designated exit was not
identified or marked with an exit sign.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS TTEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - 12/22/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for informafion on employer and employce rights and responsibilities.
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U.Ss. Departmeut of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 2  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(a)(9): Every floor hole into which persons could accidentally walk was not protected
by a cover that leaves no openings more than 1 inch wide:

(a) 'Log Flume: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees were working on a platform
approximately 30 feet to the ground that had uncovered holes that were approximately 9 inches in
width and 5 foot in length between each handrail.

(b) Log Flume: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees walk up a walkway to access
the operator platform at the top, between the handrail and the ride there are uncovered holes that are 9

inches wide by 5 foot in length all the way to the top of the ride.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ‘ 12/22/2015
Proposed Penalty: : $4200.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 3 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(c)(2): Runways four feet or more above floor or ground level were not guarded by
_ standard railings (or the equivalent) and toeboards: '

(a) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the runway located at the start of the ride
and used by employees to perform maintenance activities, measuring 4 foot 6 inches to the ground has
a wire intermediate rail that does not have enough tension to reduce the visible sag and has a 2 foot 7
inches wide by 5 foot long opening between the runway walking surface and railing.

(b) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the runway located at the highest point of
the ride and used by employees to perform maintenance activities, measuring approximately 40 foot to
ground has a wire intermediate rail that is sagging to the runway floor-and has a visible opening from
ground level between the runway walking surface and the railing. g

. (¢) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the runway located at the end of the ride
and used by employees to perform maintenance activities, measuring 6 foot 8 inches to the ground is
missing an intermediate rail and has a 2 foot 2 inch wide by 5 foot long opening between the railing

and the walking surface of the runway.

(d) Little Dipper: On or about June 25,2015, and times prior, the runway around the outer perimeter of
the ride is used by employees to perform maintenance activities, measuring approximately 20 foot to
the ground at the highest point has a chain top rail that does not have enough tension to reduce the

visible sag and is missing an intermediate rail.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penally for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 10 of 55 OSHA-2




Inspection Number: 1073479
Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015

Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

01/07/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$4900.00

Proposed Penalty:

Sce pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 11 of 55 QOSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration luspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Tssuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 3 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(c)(3): Regardless of height, open-sided floors, walkways, platforms, or runways
above or adjacent to dangerous equipment, pickling or galvanizing tanks, degreasing units, and similar
hazards were not guarded with a standard railing and toe board:

(a) Log Flume: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, a walkway that crosses over moving water,
leading to approximately 10 foot of water with a rotating blade, that is used to gain access to the work
platform has one open side that did not have a handrail and one side missing an intermediate rail.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

ABATEME_NT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 12 of 55 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Tuspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

" Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item4 Type of Viclation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(d)(1): Every flight of stairs having four or more tisers shall be equipped with standard
stair railings or standard handrails as specified in paragraphs (d)(1)(i) through (v) of this section:

(a) Big Dipper, starting side: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, ride operators and
maintenance employees use the stairs, measuring 3 foot 7 inches from platform to ground with 5 risers

that was not equipped with an intermediate railing.

(b) Big Dipper, end near operator station: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, ride operators
and maintenance employees use the stairs, measuring 5 foot 4 inches from platform to ground with 8

risers that was not equipped with an intermediate railing.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/30/2015
Proposed Penalty: $3500.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 13 of 55 QSHA-2




U.S. Departme.nt of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(1): The employer did not establish a program consisting of an energy control
procedure, employee training and periodic inspections to ensure that before any ermaployee performed
any servicing or maintenance on a machine or equipment where the unexpected energizing, startup or
release of stored energy could occur and cause injury, the machine or equipment shall be isolated from
the energy source and rendered inoperative.

(a) Camden Park: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, an energy control program was not
established for employees required to perform service and maintenance on amusement park rides, such
as oiling and greasing the chain, fittings, and track without isolating the pneumatic, electric, and gravity

cnergy Sources.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM A

Date By Which Violation Must be-Abated: 01/07/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 14 of 55 QOSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspecti_{m Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness. :

Citation 1 Ttem 6 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.212(3.)('1): One or more methods of machine guarding was not provided to protect the
operator and other employees in the machine area from hazards such as those created by point of
operation, ingoing nip points, rotating parts, flying chips and sparks:

() Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the Round Tower mill with a 20
inch drill press, Serial Number 8407124, used by maintenance employees to drill holes in steel was not
provided with an adjustable guard to cover the unused portion of the bit and chuck above the material

being worlked.

(b) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the Central Machinery 20 inch drill
press, Serial Number 0504130045, used by maintenance employees to drill holes in steel was not
provided with an adjustable guard to cover the unused portion of the bit and chuck above the material

being worked.

(c) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the American Tool Works
Corporation lathe, used by maintenance employees was not provided with a chuck guard to protect the
operators from being struck by the 12 inch rotating chuck.

(d) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the Central Machinery
horizontal/vertical bandsaw, Serial Number 358451504, used by maintenance employees to cut steel
and pipe had an 8 inch section of unused blade that was not guarded.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR ITEM

Abatement Note: Item (d) is only item requiring certification of abatement.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015
Proposed Penalty: ' $4200.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and empleyee rights and responsibifities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 15 of 55 OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479
Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/ 09/2015

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 16 of 55 OSHA-2




Inspectioh Number: 1073479
1 Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administratio

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 6 b Type of Violation: S€xious

29 CER 1910.212(a)(5): Fan blade guard(s) were not provided where the periphery of the blades was
than seven (7) feet above the floor or working level, the fan's blades were not guarded by a guard

which had openings no larger than one-half (1/2) inch.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees use and work around an
industrial floor fan measuring 75 inches wide by 60 inches in height that was not provided with a guard

on the backside to cover the four 20 inch rotating blades.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 17 of 53 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Dnspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Tssuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
TInspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 6 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.212(b): Machine(s) designed for fixed location(s) were not securely anchored to prevent
walking or moving;:

() Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the Central Machinery 20 inch drill
press, Serial Number 0504130045, used by maintenance employees to drill holes in steel was not

secured.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: o 12/22/2015

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Inspection Number: 1073479
Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 ftem 7 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.213(h)(1): Radial saw(s) were not provided with an upper hood that completely enclosed
the upper portion of the blade down to a point including the end of the saw arbor, and the sides of the

lower exposed portion of the blade were not guarded:

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the Dewalt 10 inch radial arm saw,
used by maintenance employees to cut wood material for roller coasters was not provided with a guard

on the lower portion of the blade.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

12/22/2015

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
- $4200.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 19 of 55 OSHA—?,




Inspection Number: 1073479
dministration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health A

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 7 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.213(h)(2): Radial saw(s) used for ripping were not provided with nonkickback fingers or
dogs located on both sides of the saw so as o oppose the trust or tendency of the saw to pick up

material or throw it back toward the operator.
|

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the Dewalt 10 inch radial arm saw,
used by maintenance employees to rip 4X4, 4X6, 4X12 pieces of wood was not provided with a

nonkickback device.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on empleyer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 20 of 55 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 7 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CER 1910.213(h)(3): Radial saw(s) were not provided with an adjustable stop to prevent the
forward travel of the blade beyond the position necessary to complete the cut in repetitive operations.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25,2015, and times prior, the Dewalt 10 inch radial arm saw,

used by maintenance employees to cut wood material for roller coasters was not provided with a stop
and traveled 10 inches past the table.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ' 12/22/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 21 of 55 OSHA-2




" Inspection Number: 1073479
Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015

Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 7 d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.213(h)(4): Radial saw(s) were not installed in a mannet so as to cause the cutting head to
return gently to the starting position when released by the operator.

25,2015, and times prior, the Dewalt 10 inch radial arm saw,

(a) Maintenance Shop: .On or about June
d material for roller coasters does not return to the starting

used by maintenance employees to cut woo
position when released.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 22 of 55 : OSHA-2




Inspection Number: 1073479
dministration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Pate: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health A

Citation and Notification of Penalty

~ Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 8 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 C'FR 1910.215(a)(4): Work rest(s) on grinding machinery were not adjusted closely to the wheel
with a maximum opening of one eighth inch: '

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the 2012 6 inch Dewalt bench
grinder, Serial Number 45-YL.78376, used by maintenance employees to grind down and make parts
for the rides had a work rest opening of a 1/2 inch on both sides.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

12/18/2015

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2100.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 23 of 55 QSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 8 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9): The distance between the abrasive wheel periphery(s) and the adjustable
tongue or the end of the safety guard peripheral member at the top exceeded one fourth inch.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the 2012 6 inch Dewalt bench
grinder, Serial Number 45-YL78376, used by maintenance employees to grind down and make parts
for the rides had tongue guard openings of a 1/2 inch on left abrasive whee! and 3/8 inch on the right

abrasive wheel.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/18/2015

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 24 of 55 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issnance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Tnspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 23 704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 9 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.219(d)(1): Pulley(s) with part(s) seven feet or less from the floor or work: platform were
not guarded in accordance with the requirements specified in 29 CFR 1910.219(m) and (o0):

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees use and work around an
industrial floor fan measuring 75 inches wide by 60 inches in height that was not provided with a guard

on the backside to cover the pulley that was 21 inches from the floor.

(b) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees use and work around a
compressor that was not provided with a guard to cover the pulley that was 25 inches from the floor.

(¢) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, maintenance employees work in the
control area where a guard was not provided to cover the pulley that was 24 inches from the ground.
ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Abatement Note: Abatement certification is only required for item (b).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015
Proposed Penalty: ' $4200.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 25 of 55 OSHA-2




U.Ss. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 9 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.219(f)(3): Sprocket wheels and chains that were seven (7) or less feet from the floor or
platform were not enclosed:

(a) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees work near and around the chain

powered by 440V, 3 phase electric power that is not provided with a guard on the top of the trough or in
the control area whete the chain is less than 7 feet from the floor and unprotected on all sides.

(b) Little Dipper: On or about June 23, 2015, and times prior, employees work near and around the
chain powered by 240V, 3 phase electric power is not provided with a guard on the top of the trough.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: | 12/22/2015

See pages [ throagh 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notifiqation of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
_Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 9 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.219(f)(4): For gears, sprockets and chains that need frequent oiling, openings with hinged
or sliding self-closing covers were not provided. All points not readily accessible did not have oil feed

tubes for lubricant to be added while machinery was in motion:

(a) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, maintenance employees are required to oil
the chain powered by 440V, 3 phase electric power daily that is not provided with a cover or oil feed

tubes.

(b) Little Dipper: . On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, maintenance employees are required to
oil the chain powered by 240V, 3 phase electric power daily that is not provided with a cover or oil feed

tubes.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Inspection Number: 1073479
dministration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Dates 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health A

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 10 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.253(e)(3)(ii)(C)(3): Flashback protection was not provided by an approved device that
would prevent flame from passing into the fuel gas system:

() Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, oxygen and acetylene burning
torches used by employees were not provided with flash back arrestors.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/07/2016
Proposed Penalty: : $2800.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Inspection Number: 1073479 :
1 Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015

Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Ocoupational Safety and Health Administratio

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 10 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.253(e)(5)(iv): Hose connections were not clamped or otherwise securely fastened in a
manner that would withstand, without leakage, twice the pressure to which they would normally be

subjected in service, but in no case less than a pressure of 300 psi.

~ (a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees use burning hoses that
were not pressure tested to at least 300 psi after repairs were made.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/07/2016

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 29 of 55 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
‘ Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 11 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CER 1910.254(b)(4)(iv): Terminals for welding leads were not protéctcd from accidental contact by
personnel or metal objects. '

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the 240V-460V Lincoln Arch
Welder, Model 250, Serial Number AC-544000, used by maintenance employees has terminals for

welding leads that were not protected. :

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 30 of 55 ‘ OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25 704

Citation 1 Ttem 11 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.254(d)(8): Welding cables with splices within 10 feet (3 m) of the holder were used.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the 240V-460V Lincoln Arch
Welder, Model 250, Serial Number AC-544000, used by maintenance employees had a repair that was

2 feet from the holder.

!

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

on of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notificati
OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Wavetly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 11 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.254(d)(9)(iii): Cables with damaged insulation or exposed bare conductors were not
replaced.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the cables on the 240V-460V
Lincoln Arch Welder, Model 250, Serial Number AC-544000, used by maintenance employees had

damaged insulation and exposed conductors.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
QOSHA-2

See pages 1 through 4 of this

_ Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 32 of 55




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issnance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
_Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 12 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(1): Electrical equipment was not free from recognized hazards that were likely to
cause death or serious physical harm to employees:

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the extension cord used to power
shop equipment and hand tools was missing a section of outer insulation exposing the insulated

conductors.

(b) West Virginia Grille: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the electric wires that power the
overhead lights in the restroom was missing the outer insulation exposing the insulated conductors.
ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Abatement Note: Abatement certification is required for only item (b).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 33 of 55 QOSHA-2,




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015

Tssuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Ine., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation | Tem 12b  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(7): Electric equipment was not installed in a neat and workmanlike manner:
(a) West Virginia Grille: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the romex cable and electrical

wiring that powers the overhead lights in the restroom was not propetly secured and the wire
connections and caps were exposed.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - 12/22/2015

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 12 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.304(g)(5): The path to ground from circuits, equipment, and enclosures was not
permanent, continuous, and effective:

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees use an extension cord to
power shop equipment that was missing the ground plug.

(b) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the power plug for the 240V-460V
Lincoln Arch Welder, Model 250, Serial Number AC-544000, used by maintenance employees had a
damaged ground plug that had an exposed bare conductor. . ,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 35 of 55 OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
' Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 13 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(e): Markings were not provided on electrical equipment giving voltage, current,
wattage, and other ratings as necessary.

(a) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the panel that contained the 440 volt 3
phase Allen and Bradley 709 starter was not marked or labeled.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/30/2015
Proposed Penalty: $2100.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on erployer and employee rights and responsibilritigs.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
‘ Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Tnc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 13 b Type of Violation: SErious

29 CFR 1910.303(H)(1): Bach disconnecting means required by Subpart S of Part 1910 for motors and
appliances was not legibly marked to indicate its purpose, nor located and arranged so the purpose was

evident.

(a) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, the main disconnect for the 440 volt 3
phase Allen and Bradley 709 starter was not marked or labeled.

(b) Big Dipper: On or about June 25, 2015, and {imes prior, the on/off switch located at the operator
stand was wired to a light switch that was not marked indicating the purpose.

(¢) Throughout Park: On or about June 23, 2015, and times priot, buildings containing disconnects for
the Rattler, Paratrooper, and Log Flume were not marked indicating their purpose. '

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED F OR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: . 12/30/2015

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Pape 37 of 55 OSHA-2




Inspection Number: 1073479
n Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date; 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administratio

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 13 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(H)(2): Each service, feeder, and branch circuit, at its disconnecting means or
overcutrent device, was not legibly marked to indicate its purpose, nor located and arranged so the

purpose was evident.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, two electrical panels that contain
the circuit breakers used to power shop equipment, such as, but not limited to the Round Tower mill,
Central Machinery 20 inch drill press, and American Tool Works Corporation lathe were not labeled

indicating the purpose.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR ‘THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/30/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 38 of 55 OSHA-Z




Inspection Number: 1073479
Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015

Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Oceupational Safety and Health Administration

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 14 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(g)(2)(ii): In locations where electric equipment was likely to be exposed to physical/
damage, enclosures or guards were not so arranged and of such strength as to prevent such damage:

(a) West Virginia Grille: On or about June 25, 2015, and times priot, employees are- required to move
stock to and from shelving exposing the unprotected fluorescent lights to damage.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATON IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

12/30/2015

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$2100.00 .

Proposed Penalty:

See pages | through 4 of thié Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 15 Type of Violation: Serious

290 CFR 1910.333(a): Safety-related work practices were not employed to prevent electric shock or
other injuries resulting from either direct or indirect electrical contacts, when work was performed near

or on equipment or circuits which were or could be energized:

() Camden Park: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, electrical safety work practices were not
established for employees required to work on electrical equipment for the amusement park rides, such

as replacing the 440 volt 3 phase main contact switch for the Big Dipper, replace safety switches for the
Rattler, and repairing parts in components of the control panels for the Paratrooper and Bullseye.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/07/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Tnspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2615

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: W;cwerly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Ttem 16 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CER 1910.1030(c)(1)(i): The employer having employee(s) with occupational exposure did not
establish a written Exposure Control Plan designed o eliminate or minimize employee exposure:

() Huntington: On or about June 25, 2015, and times priot, an employee was observed providing first
aid to a customer without an established written Exposure Control Plan.

ABATMENT CERTIFICATIN IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - 01/07/2016
Proposed Penalty: $2800.00

See pages 1 throtigh 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and respongibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Tnc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Ttem 16 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CI'R i910.1030(g)(2)(i): The employer did not ensure that each employee with occupational
exposure participated in a training program.

(a) Huntington: On or about June 25,2015, and times prior, an employee was observed providing first
aid to a customer and did not participate in a training program. :

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/07/2016 .

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor . Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation | Ttem 17 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(¢)(1): Employer had not developed or implemented a written hazard
communication program including the requirements outlined in 29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1)({) and

(eX1)G):

(a) Camden Park: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, a written hazard communication
program has not been developed for employees that use and are exposed to hazardous chemicals
including, but not limited to, hydraulic fluid, iron oxide from welding fumes, red and tacky grease,
marine grease, and household bleach.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

ABATEMENT NOTE: A written program shall include a description of how the criteria for the
following will be met:

1. Labeling and other forms of warnings;
2. Material Safety Data Sheets;
3. Employee information and training.

Additionally, a list of hazardous chemicals known to be present in the workplace must be compiled.
Methods used to inform employees of the hazards associated with non-routine tasks and the informing
of contractors of workplace hazatds, including a description of the labeling system used in the facility
and the availability of material safety data sheets, must also be addressed. The written program must

be made available upon request.

Date By_-Which Violation Must be Abated: ‘ 01/07/2016
Proposed Penalty: $3500.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Imspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 17 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200()(8): The employer did not maintain in the workplace copies of the required
safety data sheets for each hazardous chemical, and did not ensure that they were readily accessible
during each work shift to employees when they were in their work area(s).

(a) Camden Park: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, safety data sheets for each hazardous

chemical, including hydraulic fluid, iron oxide from welding fumes, red and tacky grease, marine
grease, and household bleach, were not available to employees.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITTEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/07/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 44 of 55 OSHA-2




U.S. Departnient of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Tnspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation I Ttem 17 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)(1): Employees were not provided effective information and training on
hazardous chemicals in their work area at the time of their initial assignment and whenever a new -
hazard that the employees had not been previously trained about was introduced into their work area:

(a) Camden Park: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees had not received training on

hazardous materials that are used in the work area, such as, hydraulic fluids, greases, paints, thinners,
and cleaning products.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/07/2016

See bagcs 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee righis and responsibilities.
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Tnspection Number: 1073479
dministration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issaance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health A

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that

may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 18 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.157(c)(1): Portable fire extinguishers were not mounted, located and identified so that
they were readily accessible without subjecting the employees to injuries:

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, a ABC Dry Chemical portable fire
extinguisher located behind a locker on the wall was not identified or accessible.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

12/22/2015

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$4200.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.Ss. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 1 Item 18 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CER 1910.157(g)(1): An educational program was not provided for all employees to familiarize
them with the general principles of fire extinguisher use and the hazards involved with incipient stage

firefighting.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees required by the
employer to use fire extinguishers, had not received training,

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/07/2016

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

OQccupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 2 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1904.29(a): A log of all Work-Related Injuries and [Inesses (OSHA Form 300), and/or the
Summary of Work-Related Injuries and Tllnesses, (OSHA Form 300-A) and/or the Injury and Illness
Incident Report (OSTIA Form 301) or equivalent forms were not kept by the establishment:

(a) Office Area: On or about June 25, 2015, and times priox, the OSHA Form 300 or equivalent was

not used to record occupational injuries and illnesses that occur in the workplace, such as a recordable
injury that occurred on June 20, 2015 resulting in 1 week of missed work that was not recorded.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015
Proposed Penalty: $700.00

See pagcs 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 2 Ttem 2 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(d)(1): The employer did not assess the workplace to determine if hazards are present,

or are likely to be present, which necessitate the use of personal protective equipment (PPE):

() Camden Park: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, employees operating shop equipment,
such as drill presses, a lathe, bench grinder, and handling Iubricants were not required to wear personal

protective equipment.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/30/2015
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Inspection Number: 1073479
dministration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health A

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 2 Ttem 3 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CER 1910.157(e)(2): Portable fire extinguishers were not visually inspected at least monthly.

(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, an ABC Dry Chemical portable fire
extinguisher was not visually inspected at least monthly.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

12/22/2015

" Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$0.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor TInspection Number: 1073479

Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 257 04

Citation 2 Item 4 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.157()(3): Portable fire extinguishers were not subjected to an annual maintenance check.
(a) Maintenance Shop: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, a ABC Dry Chemical portable fire

extinguisher was not subjected to an annual maintenance check.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/22/2015
Proposed Penalty: - $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1073479

Ocoupational Safety and Health Administration Tnspection Date(s): 06/25/2015 - 07/09/2015
Issuance Date: 12/10/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Waverly Entertainment Inc., dba Camden Park
Inspection Site: 5000 Waverly Road, Huntington, WV 25704

Citation 2 Ttem 5 ‘Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(c)(1): Cabinets, cutout boxes, fittings, boxes, and panelboard enclosures in damp or
wet locations were not instalied to prevent moisture or water from entering and accumulating within

the enclosures:

(a) Log Flume: On or about June 25, 2015, and times prior, a hole in the side of the electrical panel
box, allowed water to enter the box.

/

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 12/30/2015
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

=0

Prentice Cline
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and emp-loyce rights and responsibilities.
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